DITTMAR & INDRENIUS



Sofia Kangas Senior Associate

Mobile: +358 44 777 8013 Email: sofia.kangas@dittmar.fi

Service areas

Corporate Advisory

Energy & Infrastructure

Private Equity

Private M&A

Public M&A

Real Estate

Venture Capital & Growth Equity

Sofia Kangas advises private equity firms and large corporates on transactions, including public takeovers, buy-outs, minority investments, exits, corporate reorganisations, real estate transactions, as well as general corporate and contract law matters.

She has experience representing large industrial clients and private equity firms in complex transactions across various industries, including energy, industrial technical services, insurance, automotive, and software. Her particular expertise lies in complex cross-border carve-outs.

Additionally, she has served as in-house counsel for the service division of a global publicly listed company, where she was the responsible lawyer and a member of the leadership team. Her expertise includes upgrade projects and multinational project agreements, especially those governed by universal terms like FIDIC. She has also gained significant experience in developing contract management practices and crisis management strategies.

CAREER

2020-present Dittmar & Indrenius Attorneys Ltd.

2021-2022 Kalmar, Cargotec Finland Oy

Legal Counsel (Secondee)

2019-2020 Kalmar, Cargotec Finland Oy

Assistant Legal Counsel

EDUCATION

2020 University of Turku

LL.M.

LANGUAGES

English

Finnish